






From: Paul Marvy
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Subject: City of Seattle Representation Petition
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 2:41:08 PM
Attachments: Representation Petition Seattle Leg Analysts.pdf

Seattle Leg Analysts Authorization Cards.pdf
Cert of Service Seattle Leg Analysts.pdf
Central-Staff-Functional-Organizational-Chart-05.07.19.pdf

Please see the attached filings.  In addition to the Petition, cards and Certificate of Service,
I’ve included the relevant org chart for the convenience of whomever is reviewing.

Thank you.

Paul Marvy

Paul Marvy
PROTEC17 Projects Administrator
Phone: 800-783-0017 ext. 109
Email: paul@protec17.org
This e-mail was sent from PROTEC17 and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. The information is intended only for the use of the original addressees. The improper disclosure of such
information may be subject to civil or criminal penalties. If you suspect that you were not intended to receive it, please delete it and notify us as soon as possible. Any dissemination or copying of this message, its
attachments or contents is strictly prohibited.
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